
199687

To:

From:

Sent: Wed 4/8/2020 4:09:39 PM

Subject: U-diagnostics FW: Report_form_EQA_Panel_SARS-CoV-2_for_other_labs_Version_2_RG07042020

Received: Wed 4/8/2020 4:09:40 PM
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From: 515

Sent: woensdag 8 april 2020 18:04

@wisplinghoff.de>

@wisplinghoff.de>;BEdeu-diagnostics.com’ SEE @u-diagnostics.com>;

@mac.com>;IEEE @ u-diagnostics.com’JE @u-diagnostics.com>

Subject: RE: Report_form_EQA_Panel SARS-CoV-2_for_other_labs_Version_2_RG07042020

Importance: High
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EEEEEZEN, Pho.

Virologist
5.1.2e

Department Emerging and Endemic Viruses

Division Virology
Centre for Infectious Disease Research, Diagnostics and laboratory Surveillance (IDS)
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1

3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

Shipping address:

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9

3721 MA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

Taelz.. 5.1.28

E-mail : 5.1.2e a@rivm.nl

Together with ErasmusMC, Rotterdam, being the National Influenza Centre (NIC) in the Netherlands

Wednesdays working at the ErasmusMC location of the NIC

Want to know more about surveillance of influenza in the Netherdands? Click here.

from: [IEE wisplinghoff.de>

Sent: dinsdag 7 april 2020 19:50

@Drivm.nl>

Cc: EAE @ u-diagnsotics.com; wisplinghoff.de>

Subject: Report_form_EQA_Panel_SARS-CoV-2_for_other_labs_Version_2_ RG07042020

Dear collegues,

See the Report from EQA-Panel-SARS-CoV2

Best reagrds,

a’ —

Facharzt fur Mikrobiologie, Virologie u. Infektionsepidemiolegie
Horbeller Strasse 18 - 20

50858 Kalin

IEE @wisplinghoff.de
www.wisplinghoff.de
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Aus Rechts- und Sicherheitsgruenden ist die in dieser E-Mail gegebene Information nicht rechtsverbindlich. Eine rechtsverbindliche Bestaetigung reichen wir Ihnen

gerne auf Anforderung in schriftlicher Form nach. Beachten Sie bitte, dass jede Form der unautorisierten Nutzung, Veroeffentlichung, Vervielfaeltigung oder

Weitergabe des Inhalts dieser E-Mail nicht gestattet ist. Diese Nachricht ist ausschliesslich fuer den bezeichneten Adressaten oder dessen Vertreter bestimmt. Sollten

Sie nicht der vorgesehene Adressat dieser E-Mail oder dessen Vertreter sein, so bitten wir Sie, sich mit dem Absender der E-Mail in Verbindung zu setzen.

For legal and security reasons the information provided in this e-mail is not legally binding. Upon request we would be pleased to previde you with a legally binding
confirmation in written form. Any form of unauthorised use. publication, reproduction, copying or disclesure of the content of this e-mail is not permitted. This message
is exclusively for the person addressed or their representative. If you are not the intended recipient of this message and its contents, please notify the sender

immediately.


